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September 13, 2022

TO: All Prospective Bidders
FROM: Trent Ensley, Procurement Manager

SUBJECT: ADDENDUMNO.3
PWC2223002 - 67,000v WYE with High Voltage LTC to 13,800V
DELTA FULL LOAD CONTINUOUSLY AT 37.34 MVA AT 65 C
GENERATOR STEUP TRANSFORMER (GSU)

1. The Specifications and Bid Documents are hereby modified or clarified
per the attached documents.

a) Bidders are informed that the original “Ask Questions”
date is hereby extended with a due date of September 27,
2022, no later than 5:00 p. m.
b) Delete all instances of the requirement for radiators in the
transformer. The need to replace the radiators is due to space
limitations at the Butler Warner Generation Plant.
Add the requirement for coolers as a replacement for radiators.
Please use the attached specification for coolers.
¢) The following clarification is made to the specification.
The available voltage is 480 V, 3-phase — 3W Delta for running all
equipment. The available DC is 125 V DC. In the present
specification it states 120/240 V AC is available, but this is not
available.
d) The following clarification is provided to the bid documents.
There is a (Load Tap Changer) LTC on the high voltage side and not the
low voltage side of the transformer. With this addendum all references
are deleted to “NO LTC”.

2. The foregoing changes or clarifications shall be incorporated in the original
Bid Documents and a signed copy of this Addendum No. 3 shall accompany
the bid to acknowledge the bidder’s receipt and familiarity with the changes
and/or clarifications.
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